

PROFILE

I am a self-taught programmer and with an undergraduate IT diploma, whom seek entry level programming vacancy or internship opportunity within your organization for experience.

I have developed more than 50 projects using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Python and also have experience developing websites using WordPress. Please visit my website www.kaygeekobe.com for information about my projects.

CONTACT

PHONE: +2772 257 6612

WEBSITE:

www.kaygeekobe.com

admin@kaygeekobe.com

HOBBIES

Programming Website Development Running Reading

KAYGEE BARRY **MOHLALA**

Frontend Website Developer

EDUCATION

Damelin College - Information Technology Diploma

February 2019 - December 2020

Subjects passed: Information Systems 1A, Programming 1A, Networks 1A & B, System Software, Accounting, End user Computing, Information Systems

Wits Business School - New Management Program

February 2016 - December 2016

Subjects passed: Operations Management, Business Communication, Managing People and Resources, Marketing,

Financial Information, Organization Dynamics

WORK EXPERIENCE

Mango Airlines - Team Leader - Johannesburg August 2013 – November 2021

Ensured call center efficiency through SQL monitoring, revenue tracking, adherence analysis, and strategic rostering. Oversaw international standards, collaborated with QA for agent performance, and managed training, development, and diverse adhoc responsibilities for operational excellence.

Mango Airlines - Sales Representation

April 2014 - February 2015

Target travel agents, present Mango Airlines solutions, develop proposals, contribute to strategy, conduct competitor analysis, manage relationships, and enhance customer acquisition and retention strategies.

Mango Airlines - Team Leader - Cape Town

February 2008 - July 2013

Lead and support consultants, supervise team activities, monitor productivity, conduct evaluations, plan schedules, report statistics, ensure compliance, and foster positive relationships in management meetings.

SKILLS

